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Song, Taehoon

From: Tomczak, Tammy
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 9:22 AM
To: Song, Taehoon; Pavon, Sandy
Subject: FW: Case to be assigned - Change of Control - CN 618755
Attachments: NRC 665 - Incoming - Public.pdf; Incoming - Public.pdf

Good morning, and Happy Thursday,  
 
Can you please put the attached in ADAMS? 
 
Thank you!!! 
Tammy 
 

From: Tran, Frank <Frank.Tran@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 9:14 AM 
To: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Case to be assigned ‐ Change of Control ‐ CN 618755 
 
Hi Tammy, 
 
Please end to the HQs for posting this potential transfer of control. The original is SUNSI. This is a public 
version. 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Frank 
 

From: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 8:31 AM 
To: Tran, Frank <Frank.Tran@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Case to be assigned ‐ Change of Control ‐ CN 618755 
 
Hi Frank, 
 
Bob has assigned the following case to you. 
 
Thanks, 
Tammy 
 

From: Orlikowski, Robert <Robert.Orlikowski@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 8:18 AM 
To: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Case to be assigned ‐ Change of Control ‐ CN 618755 
 
Hi Tammy, 
 
Please assign to Frank. 
 
Thanks, 
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Bob 
 

From: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 2:31 PM 
To: Orlikowski, Robert <Robert.Orlikowski@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Tran, Frank <Frank.Tran@nrc.gov> 
Subject: Case to be assigned ‐ Change of Control ‐ CN 618755 
 
Hi Bob, 
 
The following case needs to be assigned to a reviewer. 
 
Active as of 9/25/18 
MS‐22   Frank 
CN 609289 
PC 03320, 03122 
 
Thank you!!! 
Tammy 
 
View ADAMS Properties ML20120A514 
Open ADAMS Document (Change of Control ‐ ABB Inc.) 




